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February 17 2005

Ms Paula Plont

Knoxville Environmental Field Office

Division of Solid Waste Management

Tennessee Department of Environment

and Conservation

2700 Middlebrook Pike Suite 220
Knoxville Tennessee 37921 5602

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY KINGSTON FOSSIL PLANT ASH DISPOSAL
AREA IDL 730094 REQUEST FOR MINOR MODIFICATION NEW OUTFALL
STRUCTURE

Dear Ms Plont

In accordance with your telephone conversation with Mr Larry Bowers of my staff
please find three sets of engineering drawings which detail our proposed
structure for the industrial landfill IDL 730094 at the Kingston Fporsospiol sPeldannt

ew outfall

We would appreciate your expeditious review of this request so we can begin
construction of this structure as soon as possible

If you have questions regarding this submittal please contact Larry Bowers at
423 751 4947 or Linda Campbell at 865 717 2157

Gordon GPark

Manager of Permitted Programs
Environmental Affairs

5D Lookout Place

ALS BFD
Enclosures

cc wo Enclosures

Mr Glen Pugh Manager

Division of Solid Waste Management

5th Floor LC Tower

401 Church Street

Nashville Tennessee 37243 1535
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Tennessee Valley Authority 1101 Market Street Chattanooga Tennessee 37402 2801

February 17 2005

Ms Paula Plant

Knoxville Environmental Field Office

Division of Solid Waste Management

Tennessee Department of Environment

and Conservation

2700 Middlebrook Pike Suite 220

Knoxville Tennessee 37921 5602

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY KINGSTON FOSSIL PLANT ASH DISPOSAL

AREA IDL 73 0094 REQUEST FOR MINOR MODIFICATION NEW OUTFALL

STRUCTURE

Dear Ms Plant

In accordance with your telephone conversation with Mr Larry Bowers of my staff

please find three sets of engineering drawings which detail our proposed new outfall

structure for the industrial landfill IDL 73 0094 at the Kingston Fossil Plant

We would appreciate your expeditious review of this request so we can begin

construction of this structure as soon as possible

If you have questions regarding this submittal please contact Larry Bowers at

423 751 4947 or Linda Campbell at 865 717 2157

Gordon GPark

Manager of Permitted Programs

Environmental Affairs

SD Lookout Place

Enclosures

cc Mr Glen Pugh Manager

Division of Solid Waste Management

5th Floor LC Tower

401 Church Street

Nashville Tennessee 37243 1535

PX on rcJckYd DawL


